Most Urgent/FAX

No. EDUA-A-001/13/2024-282719-SPU
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Higher Education

From:
The Secretary (Education) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh
To
. /Thé{egistrar
Sardar Patel University, Mandi. H.P
Dated Shimla-2, the 2:}— ~O%—, 2025
Subject:- Clarification regarding Admission of Students to 3" Year under SPU-Mandi at
GDC Rakkar and Examination Continuity for 2022-23 batch of Students.
Sir,

[ am dirccted to refer to your letter No. SPU/MANDI/DAA/2025-8338-41

dated 07-08-2025 on the subjcct cited above and to say that after considering the recommendation

made by the Sardar Patel University, following permission /approvals are hereby allowed by the

Ciovernment.,

_ Students of the 2022-23 batch admitted under SPU-Mandi (including those from districts of

Kangra and Chamba, now under HPU) are allowed to continue under SPU until completion of

their UG programmes.

. Govt Degree College, Rakkar and all other colleges located in the districts of Kangra and

Chamba may provisionally admit such eligible students of 2022-23 batch to 3rd year, based
on revised promotion rules of Sardar Patel University, Mandi and verification of academic

records.

. Students of Biotechnology and other courses admitted under SPU in 2022-23 in the colleges

located in Kangra/Chamba district are allowed to complete their degrees under Sardar Patel
University, even if these courses are not available in the presently affiliated institutions of

Sardar Patel University, Mandi.

. Sardar Patel University, is further permitted to conduct annual/ semester/ compartment/

reappear/ golden chance exams for these students while at the same time the students are
allowed to continue their further studies in their original Colleges in which they had initially
taken admission in first year, irrespective of the fact such colleges have now come under the
jurisdiction of Himachal Pradesh University Shimla.

You are therefore, requested to take further necessary action may be taken accordingly.

Under Secretary (Hr. Edn.) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh



Endst. No.: As above Dated: Shimla-02,

Copy to Registrar, Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla-05 for information,
please.

Under Secretary (Hr. Edn.) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh



